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Matilda Sanders P SC-07-02)2-LAA -E >
From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 12:26 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/7/2007 12:25:00 PM .
Docket Number: 070022-EU )
Filename / Path: 0700220r.mah.doc “FK p%

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER DECLINING TO ADOPT PURPA STANDARD 14,
TIME-BASED METERING AND COMMUNICATIONS

Pauline Evans Q;H—S Qi\f» OH‘M

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us

o weed

DOCUMINT KUMBER-CATE

06813 aU6-73
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Matilda Sanders Y5 C,\To 7 -p21%- Co~£L)
From: Janice Banka

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2007 4:41 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/30/2007 4:39:00 PM

Docket Number: 070022-EU

Filename / Path: 2007/070022/070022c0.mah.doc

Consummating Order.
Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jpanka@psc.state.fl.us
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